

CURRICULUM VITAE

Amol Bhalchandra Deore

abdeore@mvpcpn.edu.in



Personal Data

Date of Birth: 22nd Sept. 1984

Sex : Male

Nationality : Indian

Marital Status : Married

Languages Known: English,
Hindi, Marathi.

Permanent Address

Krishnanand apartment,
Flat No. 201
Rameshwar Nagar,
Pipeline road,
Anandwalli,
Nashik: 422013
(Maharashtra)

Objective

To impart intrinsic knowledge of the subject in theoretical, practical and research aspects. To indulge high quality of discipline and sincerity in the students to make them successful in their academic career and produce them as responsible and duty-minded citizens of our country.

Work Experience

Total Academic Experience: 15 years

Current Job

Designation: Assistant Professor

MVP Samaj's College of Pharmacy, Gangapur Road, Nashik

Duration: From 09/07/2024 to till date

Previous Job

Designation: Lecturer

Maratha Vidya Prasarak Samaj's Institute of Pharmaceutical Sciences, Adgaon, Nashik

Duration: From 21/08/2009 to 08/07/2024

Responsibilities:

- ✓ Delivering lectures and conducting practicals of Pharmacology, and Human anatomy & physiology.
- ✓ Co-curricular and extracurricular activity in-charge
- ✓ Documentation of Maharashtra State Board of Technical Education, Pharmacy Council of India, and DTE Maharashtra.
- ✓ Documentation for affiliation to Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Technological University, Lonere

Qualification

- ✓ **Ph.D (Perusing)** from Kavayitri Bahinabai Chaudhari North Maharashtra University, Jalgaon.
- ✓ **M. Pharm in Pharmacology** with 64.18 % in year 2008, from Appasaheb Birnale College of Pharmacy, Sangli (Shivaji University, Kolhapur)
- ✓ **Bachelor of Pharmacy** with 61.16 % in year 2006, from Mahatma Gandhi Vidyamandir's Pharmacy College, Panchvati, Nashik (Pune University)
- ✓ **GATE (IIT Kharagpur)** qualified in March 2006.

Web of Science Researcher ID: AAI-5705-2020

ORCID ID: <https://orcid.org/0000-0001-7743-0445>

1. A review article entitled **Pathogenesis of Non-Alcoholic Fatty Liver Disease and Non-Alcoholic Steatohepatitis** published in YMER journal, Vol. 22, Issue 12, 2023, Page 94-105. DOI 10.37896/YMER22.12/08
2. A research article entitled **Formulation Development and Evaluation of Mucoadhesive Buccal Tablets of Acebutolol Hydrochloride** published in Asian Journal of Pharmaceutical Research and Development, Vol. 10, Issue 4, 2022, Page 34-46. DOI <https://doi.org/10.22270/ajprd.v10i4.1156>
3. A case study report entitled **Maternal outcome of Crigler-Najjar syndrome type-2: Case report** published in Indian Journal of Pharmacy and Pharmacology, Vol. 8, Issue 1, 2021, Page 92-96. <https://doi.org/10.18231/j.ijpp.2021.015>
4. A review article entitled **The Insights of Nonalcoholic Steatohepatitis** published in International Journal of Pharma O2. 2020, Vol.1, Issue 3, Page 61-66.
5. A review article entitled **The Stages of Drug Discovery and Development Process** published in Asian Journal of Pharmaceutical Research and Development. 2019, Vol. 7, Issue 6, Page -67. DOI: <http://dx.doi.org/10.22270/ajprd.v7i6.616>
6. A review article entitled **Crigler Najjar Syndrome: A Systematic Outline** published in Indian Journal of Pharmacy and Pharmacology, 2019, Vol. 6, Issue 3, Page 75-78 <http://doi.org/10.18231/j.ijpp.2019.017>
7. A research article entitled **Antiulcer activity of methanolic extract of roots of Beta vulgaris, Chenopodiaceae** published in International Journal of Pharmaceutical Sciences and Drug Research, 2018, Vol.10, Issue 6, Page 454-459. DOI: [10.25004/IJPSDR.2018.100605](https://doi.org/10.25004/IJPSDR.2018.100605)
8. A research article entitled **Antidiabetic, antihyperlipidemic and renal protective activities of Garcinia indica fruit rinds, Clusiaceae** published in International Journal of Pharmaceutical Sciences and Drug Research, 2018, Vol.10, Issue 1, Page 01-07. DOI: [10.25004/IJPSDR.2018.100107](https://doi.org/10.25004/IJPSDR.2018.100107)
9. A review article entitled **Electrochemotherapy: An enhancement of cytotoxicity of anticancer drugs** published in Innovations in Pharmaceuticals and Pharmacotherapy, 2017, Vol. 5, Issue 3, Page 147-153.
10. A review article entitled **Electronic Milestones of Telemedicine** APTI Bulletin – Continuing Education, 2015, Vol 17, Issue 93, Page 22-24.
11. A research article entitled **Development and evaluation of Mucoadhesive Microsphere of tetracycline by using a Spray Drying Technique** published in Research journal of pharmaceutical, biological and chemical sciences, 2014, Vol. 5, Issue 1, Page 808-820.
12. A research article entitled **Formulation and evaluation of serratiopeptidase microspheres using Eudragit RS 100 polymer** published in World journal of pharmaceutical research, 2014, Vol. 3, Issue 2, Page 3207-3218.
13. A research article entitled **Antidiabetic and Antihyperlipidemic Activities of Malvastrum Coromandelianum Linn leaves in Alloxan induced Diabetic Rats** published in International Journal of PharmTech Research, 2012, Vol.4, Issue 1, Page 351-357.

14. A review article entitled **Role of oxidative stress in pathogenesis of diabetes and its complications** published in Pharmacologyonline, 2011, Vol.2, Page 603-62.
15. A research article entitled **Antiulcer activity of Garcinia indica linn fruit rinds** published in Journal of Applied Pharmaceutical Science, 2011, Vol.01, Issue 05, Page 151-154.
16. A research paper entitled **Antiinflammatory activity of Ficus benghalensis in rats** published in Journal of Biologically Active Products from Nature, 2012, Vol. 2, Issue 2, Page 85-89. DOI: 10.1080/22311866.2012.10719113
17. A review paper entitled **Nanoparticles: Emerging carriers for drug delivery** published in Saudi Pharmaceutical Journal, 2011, Vol. 19, Issue 3, Page 129-141. doi: 10.1016/j.jsps. 2011.04.001
18. A research paper entitled **Additive hepatoprotection of Ranitidine with vitamin E in Rifampicin induced hepatotoxicity in rats** published in Pharmacologyonline, 2011, Vol. 3, Page 20-33.
19. A research paper entitled **Antioxidant and hepatoprotective activity of Garcinia indica linn fruit rind** published in International journal of comprehensive pharmacy, 2011, Vol. 02, Issue 02, Page 1-5.

Book Publications

1. The first edition of textbook entitled **Essentials of Human Anatomy and Physiology** for D. Pharm, B. Pharm and Pharm D courses published by **Pharma Career Publication**, Nashik in January 2020.
2. The second edition of textbook entitled **Essentials of Human Anatomy and Physiology** for D. Pharm, B. Pharm and Pharm D courses published by **Pharma Career Publication**, Nashik in January 2023. ISBN No. 978-93-92867-52-1.

Faculty development Program/ Conference

1. Research Paper Presentation in 5th ICTM **International Conference on Integration of AI and Traditional Medicine in Drug Discovery** organized by SMBT College of Pharmacy, Dhamangaon, Nashik on 5th to 6th January, 2024.
2. 33rd SPSR Webinar on **Strategic Approach to Research Mastery: Drug Discovery from Herbal Sources from Advanced Instrumentation** organized by Society of Pharmaceutical Sciences and Research (SPSR) on 17th December 2023
3. One Day Online National Level Workshop Cum FDP on **Emerging Trends in Instrumentation and Application of HPTLC in Drug Discovery** organized by Kamalprakash Pharmacy College and Research Centre, Kherda, Dist. Washim, Maharashtra on 29th September 2023.
4. MSBTE approved faculty development programme on **Intellectual Property Rights and Patent Filing** organized by Adivasi Seva Samitee's Institute of Industrial & Pharmaceutical Technology, Panchavati, Nashik on 23rd October, 2023.
5. One-week National Level faculty development programme on **Innovation, Intellectual Property & Research Methodology in Pharmaceutical Sector-A Transforming Era** organized by MGSM's Smt. Sharadchandrika Suresh Patil

College of Pharmacy, Chopda Dist. Jalgaon, Maharashtra on 16th to 21st October, 2023.

6. **Research Convention Avishkar 2023-24** organized by Kavayitri Bahinabai Chaudhari North Maharashtra University, Jalgaon on 18th October, 2023.
7. SPER 12th Annual International Conference & Exhibition on **Current Pharmaceutical Industry Needs a Key Focus on Customer- Centric Digital Transformation** organized by Dr. B C Ray college of Pharmacy, Durgapur on 24th to 25th March 2023
8. 11th Annual International Conference and Exhibition on **Digital Health landscape In India- the Need of the hour** organized by Vivekanand Global University, Jaipur during 18th to 19th November, 2022.
9. E-International Faculty Development Program on Herbal **Medicine Research and Global Health: A Therapeutic Perspectives** organized by Adarsh Skikshan Prasarak Mandal's K P Patil College of Pharmacy, Osmanabad on 9th to 14th February, 2022
10. State Level Faculty Development Program on **Effectual execution of First year diploma pharmacy course as per E.R. 2020** organized by Late Adv. Dadasaheb Chavan Memorial Institute of Pharmacy, Karad, Satara on 13th to 15th December, 2021
11. Three Days International e-Conference on **Pharmaceutical Research and Innovation to Tackle Future Health-care Arena** organized by Sir Dr. M. S. Gosavi College of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Nashik during 27th to 29th September 2021.
12. One Week online FDP on **Innovative Pedagogical Techniques for Teaching – Learning** organized by Gondia Education Society, Dhote Bandhu Science college, Gondia, Maharashtra during 10th to 16th February, 2021 (6 days).
13. Second International online conference on **Traditional medicine Development and modern trends in traditional formulations** organized by SMBT Institute of Pharmacy, Dhamangaon, Nashik 8th to 9th January, 2021 (02 days).
14. One Week National Level FDP on **Creating Tech-savvy Teachers for future Classrooms** organized by St. Teresa's Institute of education, Santacruz, Mumbai from 6th June to 10th June 2020.
15. Five Days Online FDP On **e-Content Development for Teachers** Conducted by School of Education, Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune in association with UGC-HRDC, during 1st to 5th June 2020.
16. One Week Online FDP on **Moodle Learning Management System** organized by Department of E and TC Engineering, PICT, Pune in association with Spoken Tutorial, IIT Bombay, during 26th May to 30th May 2020.
17. One Week Online FDP on **Skilling Teachers for Online Education** organized by Department of Humanity, UKA TARSADIA University, Gujarat during 2nd to 6th June 2020.
18. One Week Online FDP on **Teachers and Ethics: Balance in Research, Teaching, Socio-professional Values and Attitude** conducted by Dr. MS Gosavi College of Pharmacy, Nashik in association with UGC-HRDC, SPPU Pune during 20th to 25th May 2020.

19. One Week Online FDP on **Evolution from Offline to online Teaching** conducted by Satish Pradhan Dhyansadhana College, Thane in association with Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University, Mumbai during 30th May to 3rd June 2020.
20. One Week Online FDP on **Pharmaceutical Education and Research** organized by Bapatla college of Pharmacy, Bapatla, Andhra Pradesh during 13th 18th May 2020.
21. One Week Online FDP on **Insight of Basic Techniques & Recent Advances in Pharmaceutical Education and Research: Application Perspective** organized by BGPS's Srinath College of Pharmacy, Aurangabad and Indian Pharmaceutical Association held from 26th to 30th May 2020.
22. One Week Online FDP on **Effective use of ICT tools for teaching and learning process and online assessment** conducted by M.C.E. Society's Institute of Pharmacy (Diploma), Azam Campus, Camp, Pune during 20th to 25th April 2020.
23. One Week National Online FDP on **ICT Tools for Effective Teaching Learning**, organized by School of Mathematical Sciences, Swami Ramanand Teerth Marathwada University, Nanded during 11th to 16th May 2020.
24. One Week National Online FDP on **Redefining the Role of Educator in Covid-19 Outbreak Era** organized by Anand Pharmacy College, Gujarat Technological University, Ahmadabad during 11th to 16th May 2020.

Training/Seminars/Workshop attended

1. MSBTE approved state level workshop on **Demonstration of Routes of Parenteral Administration by Using Mannequins** organized by M.V.P. Samaj's Institute of Pharmaceutical Sciences, Adgaon on 26th September, 2023.
2. MSBTE approved state level workshop on **Experimental Pharmacology** organized by MGV's Pharmacy College, Panchavati, Nashik on 1st August, 2023.
3. One day workshop on **Work Skills & Prosocial Behavioral Development for Senior and Professional College Teachers** organized by MVP Samaj's human Resource Development Centre (HRDC) Nashik on 28th April, 2023.
4. National Level seminar on **Commercial Product Development in Academic Institute** organized by MET Institute of Pharmacy, Adgaon, Nashik on 10th April, 2023.
5. A webinar series on **Offline Study and Examination Strategies for D. Pharmacy** organized by MGV's Institute of Industrial and Pharmaceutical Technology, Nashik on 25th to 27th April, 2022.
6. One Day State Level Online Seminar on **Communicable Diseases, Epidemiology and Immunization** organized by MVP's Institute of Pharmaceutical Sciences, Adgaon on 28th December 2021.
7. Three days' workshop on **NBE accreditation and Quality management** organized by Shrinath college of Pharmacy, Aurangabad during 21st to 23rd September 2021.
8. Two Day's International e-Conference on **Covid-19 era Need and Challenges in Healthcare and Pharma Sector** Organized by Dayanand College of Pharmacy Sponsored by SRTMU, Nanded, APTI and IPA during 11th to 12th June 2021.
9. One day workshop on **Breeding practices for commonly used experimental animals: methods and Practices** organized by School of Pharmacy, CPU, Kota on 30th September 2021.

10. Two days Webinar on **Physical and Mental Fitness** organized by K.K.Wagh College of Pharmacy, Nashik during 8th to 9th June 2020.
11. National e-Conference on **Insights of Patent Filling Procedure for Researchers** organized by Career Point School of Pharmacy, Career Point University, Kota on 30th May 2020.
12. Webinar on **Use of online resources in teaching-learning process** organized by Department of Chemistry, Uka Tarsadia University, Gujarat on 20th May 2020.
13. National e-Conference on **India's Dominance in Combating Emerging Health Challenges Through Discovery of Therapeutic Armamentarium** organized by School of Pharmaceutical Sciences, Sandip university, Nashik on 15th to 16th May 2020.
14. National Level Live Webinar on **How to create Educational Videos** Jointly organized by Knowledge Publications and Chemtoons YouTube Channel on 10th May 2020.
15. Attended the Online Technical session on **How to Improve the Citation and Write Research Papers** organized by Department of Computer Engineering, Sir Visvesvaraya Institute of Technology, Nashik on 1st May, 2020.
16. Two Days Online Webinar and Training Session on **Plagiarism-Don't get trapped & Academic Writing** Organized by ASTER EDIT, PUNE on 16th to 17th May 2020.
17. National Level Live Webinar on **Google Classroom** Jointly organized by Knowledge Publications and Chemtoons YouTube Channel on 18th April 2020.
18. Two Days International Level Conference on **Quality assurance and phytochemical approaches in Traditional Medicine**, Organized by SMBT Institute of Pharmacy, Dhamangaon, Nashik on 10th and 11th January 2020.
19. MSBTE sponsored one-day training program on **Capacity Development for Teaching Faculties**, in association with Saitej Life Training Institute, Organized by MET Polytechnic, Nashik on 8th August 2019.
20. **Evaluator** of poster presentation in Two Days State Level Conference on **Opportunities, Challenges and Future Perspectives in Pharmaceutical Sciences** at organized by Sir Dr. M S Gosavi College of Pharmaceutical Education and Research, Nashik on 8th and 9th February 2019.
21. MSBTE Faculty Training Program at **Nutralytica Research, Lakhmapur, Tal Dindori Dist. Nashik**, from 9th to 11th January 2019.
22. MSBTE sponsored five days training program in **Understanding Insights of NBA-SAR** organized by K K Wagh Polytechnic, Nashik on 27th to 31st August 2018.
23. MSBTE sanctioned one day state level Workshop on **Improving faculty performance index in context with NBA** organized by MVP's Institute of Pharmaceutical Sciences, Adgaon on 3rd February, 2018.
24. University of Pune sponsored two days state level seminar on **Challenges in Management of Metabolic Disorders** organized by NDMVP's College of Pharmacy, Nashik during 9th and 10th February 2018.
25. DTE sponsored one day Workshop on **National Service Scheme Camp** organized by Government polytechnic, Samangaon, Nashik on 12th January, 2018.
26. MSBTE sponsored one-day training program on **Personality Development for Teaching Faculties**, in association with Saitej Life Training Institute, Organized by Sandip Polytechnic, Nashik on 6th October 2016.

27. National Symposium on '**New Horizons In Pharmaceutical Education and Research**' organized by Association of Pharmacy Professionals (APP) and Ali Allana college of Pharmacy, Akkalkuva, Nandurbar, Maharashtra on 4th March 2014.
28. University of Pune sponsored two days state level seminar on **Computer Aided Drug Design: Basic concept and advances** organized by MET Institute of Pharmacy, Adgaon on 24th-25th February 2012.
29. University of Pune sponsored two days state level seminar on **Radiopharmaceuticals** organized by SMBT College of Pharmacy, Dhamangaon on 24th-25th September 2011.

MOOCS and online courses

1. 15 weeks MOOC course **Academic Writing** conducted by **SWAYAM MHRD Initiative Government of India** during 15th July to 30th October, 2019.
2. Eight Week Online FDP (MOOC) was approved by DTE, AICTE and MSBTE on **Transforming Teaching Learning Process through Modern Pedagogical Techniques** conducted by Department of Pharmacy, Government Polytechnic, Jalgaon during 10th Jan to 8th March 2020.
3. Online Certificate Course on **Hands on training on Mendeley Reference Manager for Academician & Researchers** conducted by Srinath College of Pharmacy, Aurangabad, on 12th May 2020.
4. Three-week online Course: **COVID-19: Tackling the Novel Coronavirus** London School of Hygiene & Tropical Medicine and UK Public Health Rapid Support Team issued on 11th April 2020.
5. Online Certificate Course on **Integration of Bloom's Taxonomy** in Teaching conducted by Bhujbal Knowledge City MET's Institute of Pharmacy on 28th April 2020.
6. Self-learning online course on **Understanding Open Educational Resources** offered by Commonwealth of Learning, Canada on 21st April 2020.

Journal Reviewer

1. Indian Journal of Pharmacy and Pharmacology journal by IP Innovative publication
2. Journal of Emerging Technologies and Innovative Research
3. Biomedical and Pharmacology Journal by Oriental Scientific Publishing Company (OSPC), Bhopal
4. Bioequivalence & Bioavailability International Journal (BEBA) by Medwin publishers, US

Personality Traits

- ✓ Good managerial skills and medical knowledge.
- ✓ Adequate computer knowledge.
- ✓ Strong belief in hard and consistent efforts.

Declaration

I hereby declare that the particular furnished above are true to the best of my knowledge.

Place: Nashik

Yours truly

(Amol B. Deore)